
Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday 21 December 2017
10.00 am

Ground Floor Meeting Room G02C - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Membership Reserves

Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair)
Councillor Sunil Chopra
Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle MBE

Councillor Sunny Lambe

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information
You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as well as 
the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.
Babysitting/Carers allowances
If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an 
elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting, you 
may claim an allowance from the council.  Please collect a claim form at the meeting.
Access
The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on building access, 
translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site: 
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.
Contact
Andrew Weir on 020 7525 7222 or email: andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk     

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting
Eleanor Kelly
Chief Executive
Date: 12 December 2017

Open Agenda

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk


Licensing Sub-Committee
Thursday 21 December 2017

10.00 am
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02C - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.

PART A - OPEN BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence.

2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS

A representative of each political group will confirm the voting members of 
the committee.

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda 
within five clear days of the meeting.

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item 
of business to be considered at this meeting.

5. LICENSING ACT 2003: LOMBOK THAI, 17 HALF MOON LANE, 
LONDON SE24 9JU

1 - 43

ANY OTHER OPEN BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF THE 
MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.



Item No. Title Page No.

PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the 
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports 
revealing exempt information:

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items 
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to 
Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.”

ANY OTHER CLOSED BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF 
THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

Date:  12 December 2017



Item No. 
5.

Classification:
Open

Date:
21 December 2017

Meeting Name:
Licensing Sub-Committee

Report Title Licensing Act 2003: Lombok Thai, 17 Half Moon Lane, 
London SE24 9JU

Ward(s) of group(s) affected Village 

From Strategic Director of Environment and Social 
Regeneration 

RECOMMENDATION

1. That the licensing sub-committee considers an application made by Somchai Sungprapai 
for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the 
premises known as Lombok Thai, 17 Half Moon Lane, London, SE24 9JU.

2. Notes:

a) This application forms a new application for a premises licence, submitted under 
Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application is subject to representations 
from responsible authorities and is therefore referred to the sub-committee for 
determination.

b) Paragraphs 8 to 10 of this report provide a summary of the application under 
consideration by the sub-committee. A copy of the full application is attached as 
Appendix A.

c) Paragraphs 11 to 16 of this report deal with the representations submitted in respect 
of the application. Copies of the representations submitted responsible authorities 
are attached to this report in Appendix B. Representations from other persons are 
attached at Appendix C.  A map showing the location of the premises is attached to 
this report as Appendix E.

d) A copy of the council’s approved procedure for hearings of the sub-committee in 
relation to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003, along with a copy of 
the hearing regulations, has been circulated to all parties to the meeting. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003

3. The Licensing Act 2003  provides a licensing regime for:

 The sale of and supply of alcohol
 The provision of regulated entertainment
 The provision of late night refreshment.

4. Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this council.

1
Agenda Item 5



5. The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the Act with a view 
to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are:

 The prevention of crime and disorder
 The promotion of public safety
 The prevention of nuisance
 The protection of children from harm.

6. In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to:

 The Act itself
 The guidance to the act issued under Section 182 of the Act
 Secondary regulations issued under the Act
 The licensing authority’s own statement of licensing policy
 The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the application
 Relevant representations.

7. The premises licence application process involves the provision of all relevant information 
required under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided by the applicant to 
the relevant responsible bodies under the Act. The application must also be advertised at 
the premises and in the local press. The responsible authorities and other persons within 
the local community may make representations on any part of the application where 
relevant to the four licensing objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The premises licence application

8. On 24 October 2017, Somchai Sungprapai applied to this council for the grant of a 
premises licence in respect of Lombok Thai, 17 Half Moon Lane, London SE24 9JU after it 
was found that the previous licence had become void. The premises are described in the 
application simply as being:  “[An] Asian Thai Restaurant.”

9. The application and is summarised as follows: 

 The sale by retail of alcohol (both on and off sales):

o Monday to Saturday from 11:00 to 00:00 (midnight)
o Sunday from 12:00 (midday) to 23:30).

 The provision of late night refreshment (indoors):

o Monday to Saturday from 23:00 to 00:30 (the following day)
o Sunday from 23:00 to 00:00 (midnight).

 The provision of regulated entertainment in the form of recorded music 
(Indoors):

o Monday to Saturday from 11:00 to 00:30 (the following day)
o Sunday from 12:00 (midday) to 00:00 (midnight).

 Opening hours:

o Monday to Saturday from 11:00 to 00:30 (the following day)
o Sunday from 11:00 (midday) to 00:00 (midnight).

2



 The proposed designated premises supervisor of the premises is Chanat 
Wongprasert who has a personal licence by London Borough of Sutton. 

10. The premises licence application form provides the applicant’s operating schedule. Parts 
A, B, C, E, F, G, H, I, J, K, L, and M of the operating schedule set out the proposed 
licensable activities, operating hours and operating control measures in full, with reference 
to the four licensing objectives as stated in the Licensing Act 2003. Should a premises 
licence be issued in respect of the application the information provided in part M of the 
operating schedule will form the basis of conditions that will be attached to any licence 
granted subsequent to the application. A copy of the application and premises plan is 
attached to this report in Appendix A. 

Representations from responsible authorities

11. Representations were submitted by the Metropolitan Police Service (Licensing Division), 
the planning authority, and the trading standards authority.  The representations and 
subsequent withdrawals can be found at Appendix B.

12. The Metropolitan Police Service made a representation which has since been withdrawn 
further to an agreement to accept additional conditions.  The following conditions have 
been agreed to be added to the Operating Schedule of the Premises Licence:

 That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good 
working order and be continually recording at all times the premises are in use 
under the licence. The CCTV System must be capable of capturing a clear facial 
image of every person who enters the premises.

 That all CCTV footage be kept for a period of 31 days and shall on request be made 
immediately available to officers of the police and the council. There will be at least 
one person on duty at all times that is familiar with the operation of the CCTV and 
able to download the footage upon reasonable request.

 That all staff are trained in their responsibilities under the licensing act 2003 and 
training records to be kept and updated every six months and shall, upon request, 
be made immediately available to officers of the police and the council.

 That signage on entrance/exit requesting customers to respect neighbours and 
leave quietly.

 That no persons shall use any outside area other than those that leave to smoke to 
which is limited to five people only and shall be monitored by staff

 That intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises other than to 
persons having table meals and is for consumption by such person as an ancillary to 
this food.

 That all off sales of alcohol shall be made as an ancillary to takeaway meals and 
shall be in sealed containers for consumption away from the premises.

13. The representation from Southwark planning authority was concerned that there was a 
change of use of the premises. This appears to have been made in error and has since 
been withdrawn as a result. 

14. The representation from the council’s trading standards authority is made under the 
licensing objectives of the protection of children from harm and concerns itself with the 
Challenge 25 principal.  It remains unresolved at this time, but at the point this report went 
to press, the Applicant’s legal agent believed that their client would be able to resolve the 
concerns.

3



Representations from other persons

15. Representations have been received from two other persons, both representing local 
Residents Associations.   Both representations are identical in nature and draw members’ 
attention to the Southwark licensing policy for that area, stating that the hours are 
excessive.  These representations are available in Appendix C.

Conciliation

16. The applicant’s legal representative was sent copies of all the submitted representations.  
Two of the representations from responsible authorities have been conciliated, but the 
matters with the trading standards authority remain outstanding, though the applicant’s 
legal agent has made attempts to contact the objector.

17. At the point that this report was published, no conciliation had been reached with the other 
persons. The applicant’s legal agent wished to resolve matters with the responsible 
authorities before approaching the residents’ associations.  

Premises history

18. The premises has been run as Lombok Thai for years.  There was a premises licence in 
place (see Appendix D).  Applications were received by the licensing authority on 19 
October 2017 to transfer the premise licence and to vary the designated premises 
supervisor.  When the authority’s administration team went to process the application, the 
limited company status of the previous licence holder was researched.  It was found that 
the company holding the licence had been dissolved in June 2010.  As the licence had not 
been transferred within the first 28 days of the dissolution, the licence had lapsed and 
become void.  The new licence holder was therefore required to apply for a new premises 
licence.

19. Due to the lack of licence in place, the premises has been run on a series of weekend 
temporary event notices since the licensing error has been acknowledged (see the table 
below).  All applications have been granted and no counter notices have been issued.

Applicant Activities Dates
Chanat Wongprasert Sale by retail of alcohol to be 

consumed on and off the 
premises and the provision of 
late light refreshment

From 27 October 2017 to 
29 October 2017
12:00-00:00 (each day)

Chanat Wongprasert Sale by retail of alcohol to be 
consumed on and off the 
premises and the provision of 
late light refreshment

From 2 November 2017 
to 4 November 2017
12:00-00:00 (each day)

Chanat Wongprasert Sale by retail of alcohol to be 
consumed on and off the 
premises and the provision of 
late light refreshment

From 9 November 2017 
to 11 November 2017
12:00-00:00 (each day)

Chanat Wongprasert Sale by retail of alcohol to be 
consumed on and off the 
premises and the provision of 
late light refreshment

From 16 November 2017 
to 18 November 2017
12:00-00:00 (each day)

Chanat Wongprasert Sale by retail of alcohol to be 
consumed on and off the 
premises and the provision of 
late light refreshment

From 23 November 2017 
to 25 November 2017
12:00-00:00 (each day)

4



20. There is no history of complaints in relation to this premises.

Map

21. A map showing the location of the premises is attached to this report as Appendix D. The 
following are a list of similarly licensed premises are in the immediate vicinity of the 
premises application:

Hix and Buck Ltd, 18 Half Moon Lane, London SE24 9HU, licenced for:

 The sale by retail of alcohol (both on and off sales):

o Monday to Sunday from 10:00 to 22:30.

Mimosa, 16 Half Moon Lane, London SE24 9HU, licensed for:

 The sale by retail of alcohol (both on and off sales):

o Monday to Sunday from 09:00 to 21:00.

Half Moon Food and Wine, 14 Half Moon Lane, London SE24 9HU, licensed for:

 The sale by retail of alcohol (off sales):

o Monday to Saturday from 08:00 to 23:00
o Sunday from 10:00 to 22:30.

Half Moon Public House, 10 Half Moon Lane, London SE24 9HU, licensed for:

 The sale by retail of alcohol (both on and sales):

o Sunday to Thursday from 10:00 to 23:30
o Friday and Saturday from 10:00 to 00:00 (midnight)

 The provision of late night refreshment (indoors and outdoors):

o Sunday to Thursday from 23:00 to 23:30
o Saturday and Sunday from 23:00 to 00:30 (the following day)

 
 The provision of regulated entertainment in the form of live music and recorded 

music (indoors):

o Friday and Saturday from 23:00 to 00:00 (midnight).

Southwark council statement of licensing policy

22. Council assembly approved Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2016 - 2020 on 25 
November 2015. The policy came into effect on 1 January 2016. Sections of the 
statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to the sub-committee’s 
consideration are:

 Section 3 - Purpose and scope of the policy. This reinforces the four licensing 
objectives and the fundamental principles upon which this authority relies in 
determining licence applications.

 Section 5 – Determining applications for premises licences and club premises 
certificates. This explains how the policy works and considers issues such as 

5



location; high standards of management; and the principles behind condition 
setting.

 Section 6 – Local cumulative impact policies. This sets out this authority’s approach 
to cumulative impact and defines the boundaries of the current special policy areas 
and the classifications of premises to which they apply. To be read in conjunction 
with Appendix B to the policy

 Section 7 – Hours of operation. This provides a guide to the hours of licensed 
operation that this authority might consider appropriate by type of premises and 
(planning) area classification.

 Section 8 – The prevention of crime and disorder. This provides general guidance 
on the promotion of the first licensing objective.

 Section 9 – Public safety. This provides general guidance on the promotion of the 
second licensing objective.

 Section 10 – The prevention of nuisance. This provides general guidance on the 
promotion of the third licensing objective.

 Section 11 – The protection of children from harm. This provides general guidance 
on the promotion of the fourth licensing objective.

23. The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to applicants 
what considerations will be taken into account when determining applications and should 
act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the applications. However, the sub-
committee must always consider each application on its own merits and allow exceptions 
to the normal policy where these are justified by the circumstances of the application.

24. Within Southwark’s statement of licensing policy, the premises are identified as being 
outside of a cumulative impact policy area, but within the Hearne Hill district town centre.  
Under the Southwark statement of licensing policy 2016 - 2020 the following closing times 
are recommended as appropriate within this area for the following categories of premises:

 Closing time for Restaurants and Cafes: 

o Sunday to Thursday 00:00
o Friday and Saturday is 01:00.

Resource implications

25. A fee of £190.00 has been paid by the applicant company in respect of this application 
being the statutory fee payable for premises within non-domestic rateable value bands 
D/E. 

Consultation

26. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the provisions of 
the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was published in a local newspaper and similar 
notices were exhibited outside of the premises for a period of 28 consecutive days.

Community impact statement

27. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits with all 
relevant matters taken into account.

6



SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS

Director of Law and Democracy

28. The sub-committee is asked to determine the application for a premises licence under 
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

29. The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below.

Principles for making the determination

30. The general principle is that applications for premises licence applications must be 
granted unless relevant representations are received.  This is subject to the proviso that 
the applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the application.

31. Relevant representations are those which:

 Are about the likely effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of the 
licensing objectives

 Are made by an interested party or responsible authority
 Have not been withdrawn
 Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or vexatious.

32. If relevant representations are received then the sub-committee must have regard to them, 
in determining whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives to:

 To grant the licence subject to:

o The conditions mentioned in section 18 (2)(a) modified to such extent as the 
licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives

o Any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the licence

 To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which 
the application relates

 To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor
 To reject the application.

Conditions

33. The sub-committee’s discretion is thus limited. It can only modify the conditions put 
forward by the applicant, or refuse the application, if it is necessary to do so. Conditions 
must be necessary and proportionate for the promotion of one of the four licensing 
objectives, and not for any other reason.  Conditions must also be within the control of the 
licensee, and should be worded in a way which is clear, certain, consistent and 
enforceable.

34. The four licensing objectives are:

 The prevention of crime and disorder
 Public safety
 The prevention of nuisance
 The protection of children from harm.

35. Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other 
licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all times.

7



36. Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a statutory position. Conditions relating 
to night café and take away aspect of the license must relate to the night time operation of 
the premises and must not be used to impose conditions which could not be imposed on 
day time operators.

37. Members are also referred to the Home Office Revised Guidance issued under section 
182 of the Licensing Act 2003 on conditions, specifically section 10.

Reasons

38. If the sub-committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to refuse 
the application for a premises licence application, it must give reasons for its decision.

Hearing procedures

39. Subject to the licensing hearing regulations, the licensing committee may determine its 
own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that:

 The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross 
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is required 
for it to consider the representations.

 Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other person 
appearing at the hearing.

 The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to 
exercise their rights to:

o Address the authority
o If given permission by the committee, question any other party.
o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require 

clarification, give further information in support of their application.

 The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not relevant 
to the particular application before the committee and the licensing objectives.

 The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public from 
all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing so 
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place 
in private.

 In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may take 
into account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of 
their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either before the hearing 
or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

40. This matter relates to the determination of an application for a premises licence under 
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the sub-committee to 
make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee

41. Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council has 
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to consider the 
application from the perspective of the council as authority responsible respectively for 
environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as the planning authority.

8



42. Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion solely 
to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-judicial capacity, 
and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of the application. In this 
case, members should disregard the council’s broader policy objectives and role as 
statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct themselves to making a 
determination solely based upon the licensing law, guidance and the council’s statement 
of licensing policy.

43. As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the application 
on its merits. The sub-committee must take into account only relevant factors, and ignore 
irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that is to say material, which 
tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of relevant facts, or the likelihood or 
unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future event, the occurrence of which would be 
relevant. The licensing sub-committee must give fair consideration to the contentions of all 
persons entitled to make representations to them.

44. The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if they 
are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The proprietors do 
not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to be relevant. 
However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises being open, then the 
evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is that the licensing authority 
will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities taking place at the licensed 
premises on members of the public, living, working or engaged in normal activity in the 
area concerned.

45. Members will be aware of the council’s code of conduct which requires them to declare 
personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when considering 
licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, members are required to avoid 
both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

The sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been raised 
through representations from other persons and responsible authorities. Other persons 
must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a case to case basis.

46. Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the sub-committee needs to consider the balance 
between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the application 
when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under section 17 Crime and 
Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent crime and disorder 
in the borough.

47. Other persons, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal the 
decision of the sub-committee to the magistrates’ court within a period of 21 days 
beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority of the 
decision to be appealed against.

Guidance

48. Members are required to have regard to the Home Office Revised Guidance in carrying 
out the functions of licensing authority.  However, guidance does not cover every possible 
situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully understood, members 
may depart from it if they have reason to do so.  Full reasons must be given if this is the 
case.

Strategic Director of Finance and Governance

49. The head of community safety and enforcement has confirmed that the costs of this 
process are borne by the service.

9



BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

 Background Papers  Held At  Contact
 Licensing Act 2003
 Home Office Revised Guidance to 
 the Act
 Secondary Regulations
 Southwark statement of licensing 
 Policy Case file

 Southwark Licensing, C/O 
 Community Safety &
 Enforcement, 160 Tooley
 Street, London SE1 2QH

 Kirty Read
T         Tel: 020 7525 5748

APPENDICES

Name  Title
 Appendix A  Application for a premises licence 
 Appendix B  Representations submitted by responsible authorities
 Appendix C  Representations submitted by other persons
 Appendix D  Previous void premises licence
 Appendix E  Map of the local area

AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer Deborah Collins, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure
Report Author Andrew Heron, Principal Licensing Officer

Version Final
Dated 8 December 2017

Key Decision? No
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments sought Comments included
Director of Law and Democracy Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance and 
Governance

Yes Yes

Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 8 December 2017

10



Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

24/10/2017
Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 
Ref No. 913141

Name of Applicant

Please enter the name(s) who is applying for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003
and am making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the
Licensing Act 2003

Somchai Sungprapai

Premises Details

Non-domestic rateable value of premises in order to see your rateable value click here (opens in new window)

£ 19000
Band D and E only applies to premises which uses exclusively or primarily for the
supply of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises

Premises trading name

Lombok Thai

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Address Line 1 17 HALF MOON LANE
Address Line 2
Town LONDON
County
Post code SE24 9JU
Ordnance survey
map reference
Description of the
location
Telephone number

Applicant Details

Please select the capacity in which you are applying to convert your existing licence

An individual or individuals

APPENDIX A
11



Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

If you applying as an individual or non-individual please select one of the following:-

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
<br>premises for licensable activities

Details of Individual Applicant

Personal Details

Title Mr
If other, please
specify
Surname Sungprapai
Forenames Somchai
I am 18 years old or
over

Yes

Current Address

Street number or
Building name
Street Description
Town
County
Post code

Contact Details

Daytime contact
telephone number
Email Address

Do you wish to add a second individual applicant?

No

Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

23/10/2017

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to end?

12



Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

General description of premises ( see guidance note 1 )

Asian Thai Restaurant

Please select the range of the number of people expected to attend the premises at any one time.

Less than 5000
If 5,000 or more
people are expected
to attend the
premises at any one
time. Please state
the number
expected to attend

Operating Schedule part 2

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and schedule 1 and 2 to the 
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

f) recorded music

Provision of late night refreshment

i) Late night refreshment

Supply of alcohol

j) Supply of alcohol

F - Recorded Music

13



Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 2 )

Indoors

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 3 )

indoor

Standard days and timings for Recorded Music ( Please read guidance note 6 )

Day Start Finish
Mon 11:00 00:30
Tues 11:00 00:30
Wed 11:00 00:30
Thur 11:00 00:30
Fri 11:00 00:30
Sat 11:00 00:30
Sun 12:00 00:00

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music ( Please read guidance note 4 )

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of recorded music entertainment
at different times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 5  )

I - Late Night Refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance
note 2 )

Indoors

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 3 )

Late night

Standard days & timings for Late night refreshment (Late night start time is from 23.00, see guidance notes 6)

Day Start Finish

14



Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Mon 23:00 00:30
Tues 23:00 00:30
Wed 23:00 00:30
Thur 23:00 00:30
Fri 23:00 00:30
Sat 23:00 00:30
Sun 23:00 00:00

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment ( Please read guidance note 4 )

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late night refreshmentat
different times, to those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 5 )

J - Supply of Alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption ( Please read guidance note 7 )

Both

Standard days and timings for Supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance note 6 )

Day Start Finish
Mon 11:00 00:00
Tues 11:00 00:00
Wed 11:00 00:00
Thur 11:00 00:00
Fri 11:00 00:00
Sat 11:00 00:00
Sun 12:00 23:30

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance 4 )

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 5 )

15



Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Please upload the consent form completed by the proposed premises supervisor

Sungprapai-DPS-Chanat-Copy.pdf

Premises Supervisor

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor

First names Chanat
Surname Wongprasert

Address of proposed designated premises supervisor

Street number or
Building name
Street Description
Town
County
Post code

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor, if any,

Personal licence
number ( if known )
Issuing authority ( if
known )

London Borough of Sutton

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children ( Please read guidance note 8 )

SEE OBJECTIVES

L - Hours premises are open to public

Hours premises are open to the public ( standard timings Please read guidance note 6 )

Day Start Finish
Mon 11:00 00:30
Tues 11:00 00:30
Wed 11:00 00:30
Thur 11:00 00:30
Fri 11:00 00:30

16



Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Sat 11:00 00:30
Sun 11:00 00:00

State any seasonal variations ( Please read guidance note 4 )

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the public at different times from
those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 5 )

M - Steps to promote four licencing objectives

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) ( Please read guidance note 9 )

TO PROMOTE ALL FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES WE WILL KEEP: 
We will ensure we have strong management controls and provide effective training for
all staff so that they are aware of the Licensing Act, premises licence and the
requirements to meet the four licensing objectives with particular attention to: not
selling of alcohol to underage people;  no drunk and disorderly behaviour on the
premises area;  vigilance in preventing the use and sale of illegal drugs anywhere on
the store premises; zero tolerance of any violent and anti-social behaviour; ensuring
the safety of all children is paramount and such that ensuring no harm to any  child will
be tolerated
Operating Schedule providing the hours of operation and licensable activities during
those hours.
Designated Premises Supervisor will monitor the day-to-day control of the premises,
and to keep a training record of any training provided
To display Clear "Challenge 25" information to prevent the supply of alcohol to
under-age drinkers.
To endeavour to meet all these objectives through their operating schedules and other
measures (including staff training and qualifications, policies, and strategic partnerships
with other agencies).

b) the prevention of crime and disorder

A personal Licence holder must always be present at the Premises
Clear and legible notice will be displayed outside the premises indicating the normal
hours under the terms of the premises licence during which licensable activities are
permitted.
Clear and conspicuous notices warning of potential criminal activity, such as theft, that
may target customers will be displayed.
To ensure staffs are trained to not sell alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers. 
Prevention and vigilance in illegal drug use on the Premises. Staff will be well trained in
asking customers to use premises in an orderly and respectful manner and prevent
drinking or even opening alcohol on the premises (ex. canned or bottled beer).

c) public safety

Internal and external lighting fixed to promote the public safety objective. 
Staff will be well trained to adhere to environmental health requirements and in the
implementation of underage ID checks. 
A log book or recording system shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be

17



Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

entered particulars of inspections made; those required to be made by statute, and
information compiled to comply with any public safety condition attached to the
premises licence that requires the recording of such information. 
All parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein, door fastenings and
notices, lighting, heating, electrical, air condition, sanitary accommodation and other
installations, will be maintained at all times in good order and in a safe condition.

d) the prevention of public nuisance

Noise reduction measures to address the public nuisance objective. 
Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exit requesting the public to
respect the needs of nearby residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.
Deliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out at
such a time or in such a manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby
residents.
The Licensee will ensure that staffs who arrive early morning or depart late at night (ex.
for unpacking, pricing newly delivered goods) when the business has ceased trading
conduct themselves in such a manner to avoid causing disturbance to nearby
residents.
Customers will be asked not to stand around loudly talking in the street outside the
premises.
Customers will not be admitted to premises above opening hours.
 The movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises will be kept to a minimum
after 11.00pm. This will help to reduce the levels of noise produced by the premises. 
Any lighting on or outside the premises will be positioned and screened in such a way
so as to not cause a disturbance to nearby residents. Adequate waste receptacles for
use by customers will be provided in the local vicinity. 
A log book of any nuisance complaints will be maintained

e) the protection of children from harm

"Challenge 25" sign which is a retailing strategy that encourages anyone who is over 18
but looks under 25 to carry acceptable ID (a card bearing the PASS hologram, a
photographic driving license or a passport) if they wish to buy alcohol. 
Staff will be trained about requirement for persons' identification, age establishment etc.

All the details of refusal will be noted in the Log book, which will be kept upon the
premises all the time.

Please upload a plan of the premises

Sungprapai-Floor-Plans-for-PL.pdf

Please upload any additional information i.e. risk assessments

Sungprapai-Personal-Licence-Ltr-Chanat.pdf

Checklist

I have enclosed the plan of the premises.
I understand that I must now advertise my application.
I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application<br> will
be rejected.

18



Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Home Office Declaration

Please tick to indicate agreement

I am not a company or limited liability partnership

Proof of Entitlement to work in the UK

Please upload proof of entitlement to work in the UK

Sungprapai-ID-passport.pdf

Declaration

I agree to the above statement

Yes
PaymentDescription
AuthCode
LicenceReference

PaymentContactEmail

The information you provide will be used fairly and lawfully and Southwark Council will not knowingly do
anything which may lead to a breach of the Data Protection Act 1998.

19



0 1 2 3 4 5

Scale 1 : 100 @ A3

6 7 8 9 10m

GROUND FLOOR PLAN BASEMENT PLAN

SEATING AREA

BAR/RECEPTION

TOILETS

MALE
WC

FEMALE
WC

BAR/RECEPTION

KITCHEN

FIRE EXIT

MAIN
ENTRANCE

STORAGE

STORAGE

SERVICES
MAINS

DN

UP

Property Address

17 Half Moon Lane,
Herne Hillm
SE24 9JU

Client

Description

Floor Plans

Drawing Number

ARM Design &
Build Ltd

Scale

1:100 @ A3Private

0001-17HML

6 Wellesley Parade,
Wellesley Road,
Croydon, CR0 2AJ
TEL: 07816587548

20



Working for a safer Southwark 

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service 
Floor 3 Licensing Office 
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station, 

London 
SE1 2QH 

323 Borough High Street, 
LONDON, 
SE1 1JL 

Tel:     020 7232 6756  
Email: SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk

Our reference: MD/3059 

Date: 21/11/2017

Re:- Lombok Thai 17 Half Moon Lane SE24 9JU 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Police are in possession of an application from the above for a new premises licence 
to operate as a restaurant/takeaway establishment, the application is for 
Opening hours Mon-Sat 1100hrs to 0030hrs  

Sun 1200hrs to 0000hrs  

Supply of alcohol             Mon-Sat 1100hrs to 0000hrs 
Sun1200hrs to 2330hrs 

Late night refreshment     Mon-Sat 2300hrs to 0030hrs 
Sun 2300hrs to 0000hrs 

Recorded Music Mon-Sat 1100hrs to 0030hrs 
Sun 1200hrs to 0000hrs 

The application contains a limited number of control measures and Police request 
that additional measures are taken to assist ion the prevention of crime and disorder. 
We welcome the response from the applicant, however the wording of each condition 
is important as to negate and ambiguity and we propose the following wording and 
conditions  

1.That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good 
working order and be continually recording at all times the premises are in use under 
the licence. The CCTV System must be capable of capturing a clear facial image of 
every person who enters the premises. 

2. All CCTV footage be kept for a period of 31 days and shall on request be made
immediately available to officers of the police and the council. There will be at least 

APPENDIX B

21



Working for a safer Southwark 

one person on duty at all times that is familiar with the operation of the CCTV and 
able to download the footage upon reasonable request. 

3. That all staff are trained in their responsibilities under the licensing act 2003 and
training records to be kept and updated every 6 months and shall, upon request, be 
made immediately available to Officers of the Police and the Council. 

4. Signage on entrance/exit requesting customers to respect neighbours and leave
quietly. 

5. No persons shall use any outside area other than those that leave to smoke to
which is limited to 5 people only and shall be monitored by staff 

6. Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises other than to
persons having table meals and is for consumption by such person as an ancillary to 
this food  

7.No Alcohol shall be removed from the premises with the exception to off sales that 
shall be in sealed containers for consumption away from the premises 

The Following is submitted for your consideration, Police would welcome the 
opportunity to conciliate should the need arise. 

Yours Sincerely 
Mark Lynch 246MD  

Southwark Police Licensing Unit 
Tel:   0207 232 6756 

22



1

Heron, Andrew

From: Jerrom, Charlie
Sent: 21 November 2017 08:35
To: Heron, Andrew
Subject: FW: 17 Half Moon Lane

fyi 

From: Wylie, Maeve  
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 2:23 PM 
To: Jerrom, Charlie 
Subject: RE: 17 Half Moon Lane 

Hello Charlie, 

I object as the property is close vicinity to a number of residential properties, including above. This increase in hours 
with the sale of alcohol is likely to cause an impact to nearby residents in terms of noise and nuisance. Is this 
sufficient? 

Kind regards 

From: Jerrom, Charlie  
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 2:15 PM 
To: Wylie, Maeve 
Cc: Blackburn, Gavin 
Subject: RE: 17 Half Moon Lane 

Hi Maeve  

We will need for information on the grounds for objection surrounding public nuisance. As we can not take the 
below as a representation. 

Regards 

Charlie Jerrom 
Service Support Officer  
Licensing Team 
Tel: 020 7525 5718  

Postal address: Southwark Council, Licensing Team, Regulatory Services, 3rd Floor Hub 1 PO Box 64529, 
London, SE1P 5LX 

Office address: Southwark Council, 160 Tooley Street, London, SE1 2QH 

Womans Safety Charter 

Planning
23



2

Visit: http://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/entertainment-and-alcohol-
licences/women-s-safety 

From: Jerrom, Charlie On Behalf Of Regen, Licensing 
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 12:04 PM 
To: Jerrom, Charlie 
Subject: FW: 17 Half Moon Lane 

From: Wylie, Maeve  
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 11:35 AM 
To: Regen, Licensing 
Subject: 17 Half Moon Lane 

Hello, 

The Planning team have assessed the recent licensing app (ref: 17/00967) and object on the grounds of the 
prevention of public nuisance based on the fact the premises is an A3 use and seems to be changing to a A3/A4 
mixed use with extended hours.  

Maeve Wylie 
Planning Enforcement Officer 
5th Floor 
160 Tooley Street  
SE1 2QH 

24



1

Heron, Andrew

From: Jerrom, Charlie
Sent: 30 November 2017 15:12
To: Heron, Andrew
Subject: FW: 17 Half Moon Lane

fyi 

From: Wylie, Maeve  
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 3:11 PM 
To: 'Chithra Soma' 
Cc: Jerrom, Charlie 
Subject: RE: 17 Half Moon Lane 

Hello Chithra, 

Thank you for the additional information. I will be withdrawing my objection. 

Kind regards 

From: Chithra Soma 
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 3:07 PM 
To: Wylie, Maeve 

Subject: 17 Half Moon Lane 
Importance: High 

Dear Maeve, 

Premises: 17 Half Moon Lane 

Thank you for taking my call today. 

We act for Mr Sungprapai, the Applicant in the application for a Premises Licence, and as explained our client does 
not wish to change the use of the Premises to A4 and does wish to continue to use the Premises as  Restaurant 
whereby the sale of alcohol is ancillary to the food being purchased. 

Further our clients no longer wishes to extend the opening hours, such that the trading hours of the business 
will  be: 

Sunday to Thursdays :      12.00 to 00.00 

Friday to Saturday :          11.00 to 01:00 

Kindly confirm you are in agreement with the same, and will be withdrawing your objections. 

Kind Regards 

Chithra Somasundaram 

25



1

Heron, Andrew

From: Jerrom, Charlie
Sent: 22 November 2017 08:56
To: Heron, Andrew
Subject: FW: Application for Premises Licence - Lombok Thai - 17 Half Moon Lane SE24 9JU

fyi 

From: Jerrom, Charlie On Behalf Of Regen, Licensing 
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 8:44 AM 
To: Jerrom, Charlie 
Subject: FW: Application for Premises Licence - Lombok Thai - 17 Half Moon Lane SE24 9JU 

From: Masini, Bill  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 9:36 PM 
To: Regen, Licensing 
Cc: Tear, Jayne 
Subject: Application for Premises Licence - Lombok Thai - 17 Half Moon Lane SE24 9JU 

As a Responsible Authority under The Licensing Act, Trading Standards are in receipt of the application  for a 
Premises Licence for a premise to be known as Lombok Thai at 17 Half Moon Lane London SE24 9JU and respond 
accordingly under the Licensing objective of The Protection of Children from harm.  

The application makes a number of statements about the operating schedule at Paragraph M and Trading Standards 
welcome these about such things as staff training, Challenge 25 and refusals log. For clarity and avoidance of any 
doubt, Trading Standards would therefore like the following conditions on the licence: 

 That a challenge 25 scheme shall be maintained at the premises requiring that staff selling alcohol request
that any customer who looks under 25 years old, and who is attempting to purchase alcohol, provides valid
photographic identification proving that the customer is at least 18 years old. Valid photographic identification
is composed of a driving licence, passport, UK armed services ID card and any Proof of Age Standards
Scheme (PASS) accredited card such as the Proof of Age London (PAL) card.

 That all staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall be trained in the prevention of sales of alcohol to underage
persons, and the challenge 25 scheme in operation at the premises. A record of such training shall be kept /
be accessible at the premises at all times and be made immediately available for inspection at the premises
to council or police officers on request. The training record shall include the trainee’s name (in block capitals),
the trainer’s name (in block capitals), the signature of the trainee, the signature of the trainer, the date(s) of
training and a declaration that the training has been received.

 That clearly legible signs shall be prominently displayed where they can easily be seen and read by
customers stating to the effect that a challenge 25 policy is in operation at the premises, that customers may
be asked to provide proof of age and stating what the acceptable forms of proof of age are. Such signage
shall be displayed at all entrances, points of sale and in all areas where alcohol is displayed for sale. The
signage shall be kept free from obstructions at all times.

 That a register of refused sales of alcohol shall be maintained in order to demonstrate effective operation of
the challenge 25 policy. The register shall be clearly and legibly marked on the front cover as a register of
refused sales, with the address of the premises and with the name and address of the licence holder. The
register shall be kept / be accessible at the premises at all times. On a monthly basis, the Designated
Premises Supervisor (DPS) shall check the register to ensure it is being properly completed. The DPS shall
sign and date the register to that effect and where appropriate take corrective action in a timely manner if the
register is not being completed correctly. The register shall be made immediately available for inspection at
the premises to council or police officers on request.

Trading Standards

26



2

It is noted the closing time on the application is Monday to Saturday 00.30 hours and Sunday 00.00 hours. With 
regard to children on the premises, Trading Standards would like the following conditions to be added to the Premises 
Licence 

 No children shall be on the premises after 22.30 hours.

 Between 21.00 and 22.30 hours children shall be accompanied and supervised by a responsible adult

Bill Masini ‐ Trading Standards Officer  
Southwark Council Trading Standards | Environment & Social Regeneration 
3rd Floor Hub 1, PO Box 64529 | London SE1P 5LX  
Direct line 020 7525 2629 | Fax 020 7525 5735 | Call Centre 020 7525 2000  
Visit our web pages www.southwark.gov.uk/TradingStandards  
Need clear practical consumer advice? Visit Consumer Direct at www.direct.gov.uk/consumer  

27



1

Heron, Andrew

From: Jerrom, Charlie
Sent: 20 November 2017 15:31
To: Heron, Andrew
Subject: FW: Objection to Licensing Application  No 860790 made on behalf of Lombok 

Thai, 17 Half Moon Lane , London SE24 9JU

fyi 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Jerrom, Charlie On Behalf Of Regen, Licensing 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 3:01 PM 
To: Jerrom, Charlie 
Subject: FW: Objection to Licensing Application No 860790 made on behalf of Lombok Thai, 17 Half Moon Lane , 
London SE24 9JU 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 2:58 PM 
To: Regen, Licensing 
Subject: Objection to Licensing Application No 860790 made on behalf of Lombok Thai, 17 Half Moon Lane , London 
SE24 9JU 

Dear Sirs, 

I am a  member of the Executive Committee of  The Dulwich Society  and  
responsible for monitoring licence applications .      I object to Lombok  
Thai's application for  extended closing hours and their request  for a licence to play recorded music  hours daily 
later than 11pm on the grounds of  the potential for public nuisance. 

1. The extended closing hours sought on Monday ‐ Thursdays ( until
00.30) exceed  by 30 minutes the  suggested closing times for restaurants/cafes in  District Town Centres  set out in 
Southwark Council's  
Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 ‐ 2020.    The Dulwich Society can see no  
good reason why such an extension should be granted, bearing in mind that no  
other local cafe/restaurant has such extended  closing hours.   An extension  
of closing hours is the thin edge of the wedge, encouraging other similar establishments to seek extended closing 
times  in what (despite its designation as a District Town Centre) is essentially a residential area.  
The closing times should not exceed  the Licensing Policy ‘s recommended closing times for cafes/restaurants. 

2. The grant of an  application for a licence to play recorded music
daily until 00.30 ( Sunday 00.00)  may potentially give rise to noise  
nuisance.   The Society accepts that a licence to play recorded music is not  
required between 08.00 ‐ 23.00.  Recorded music should cease to be played in Lombok Thai at 23.00. 

Yours faithfully, 

PARTY A
APPENDIX C

28



‐‐‐ 
This email has been checked for viruses by AVG. 
http://www.avg.com 

29



1

Heron, Andrew

From: Jerrom, Charlie
Sent: 22 November 2017 11:48
To: Heron, Andrew
Subject: FW: Objection to Licensing Application  No 860790 made on behalf of Lombok 

Thai, 17 Half Moon Lane , London SE24 9JU

fyi 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Jerrom, Charlie On Behalf Of Regen, Licensing 
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 11:36 AM 
To: Jerrom, Charlie 
Subject: FW: Objection to Licensing Application No 860790 made on behalf of Lombok Thai, 17 Half Moon Lane , 
London SE24 9JU 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 11:31 AM 
To: Regen, Licensing 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Objection to Licensing Application No 860790 made on behalf of Lombok Thai, 17 Half Moon Lane , 
London SE24 9JU 

Dear Sir/Madam 

The Herne Hill Society supports the Dulwich Society’s objection to Lombok Thai’s licensing application as expressed 
below. 

Yours faithfully 

Chair 
The Herne Hill Society 

> On 20 Nov 2017, at 14:58, Bramble   wrote: 
>  
> Dear Sirs, 
>  
> I am a  member of the Executive Committee of  The Dulwich Society  and responsible for monitoring licence 
applications .      I object to Lombok Thai's application for  extended closing hours and their request  for a licence to 
play recorded music  hours daily later than 11pm on the grounds of  the potential for public nuisance. 
>  
> 1.      The extended closing hours sought on Monday ‐ Thursdays ( until 00.30) exceed  by 30 minutes the  
suggested closing times for restaurants/cafes in  District Town Centres  set out in Southwark Council's Statement of 
Licensing Policy 2016 ‐ 2020.    The Dulwich Society can see no good reason why such an extension should be 
granted, bearing in mind that no other local cafe/restaurant has such extended  closing hours.   An extension of 
closing hours is the thin edge of the wedge, encouraging other similar establishments to seek extended closing times 
in what (despite its designation as a District Town Centre) is essentially a residential area. The closing times should 
not exceed  the Licensing Policy ‘s recommended closing times for cafes/restaurants. 

PARTY B

30



2

>  
> 2.      The grant of an  application for a licence to play recorded music daily until 00.30 ( Sunday 00.00)  may 
potentially give rise to noise nuisance.   The Society accepts that a licence to play recorded music is not required 
between 08.00 ‐ 23.00.  Recorded music should cease to be played in Lombok Thai at 23.00. 
>  
>  
> Yours faithfully, 
>  
 

 
 
 

>  
> November 20th, 2017 
>  
>  
>  
>  
> ‐‐‐ 
> This email has been checked for viruses by AVG. 
> http://www.avg.com 
>  
>  
 

31



Page 1 of 7 

Premises licence number 829457 

Part 1 - Premises details  

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description  

LOMBOK 
17 Half Moon Lane 
London 
SE24 9JU 

Ordnance survey map reference (if applicable), 
 174396532101 

Post town 
London 

Post code  
SE24 9JU 

Telephone number 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 

Late Night Refreshment - Indoors 
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises 

The opening hours of the premises  

For any non standard timings see Annex 2 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies 
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises 

Environmental Health & Trading Standards 
Licensing Unit 

Chaplin Centre 
Thurlow Street 

London SE17 2DG

      APPENDIX D
32



Page 2 of 7 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
For any non standard timings see Annex 2 of the full premises licence 
 
Late Night Refreshment - Indoors 
Monday              23.00 - 00.30 
Tuesday             23.00 - 00.30 
Wednesday        23.00 - 00.30 
Thursday            23.00 - 00.30 
Friday                 23.00 - 00.30 
Saturday             23.00 - 00.30 
Sunday               23.00 - 00.00 
 
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises 
Monday              11.00 - 00.00 
Tuesday             11.00 - 00.00 
Wednesday        11.00 - 00.00 
Thursday            11.00 - 00.00 
Friday                 11.00 - 00.00 
Saturday             11.00 - 00.00 
Sunday               12.00 - 23.30 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

33



Page 3 of 7 

Part 2  
  

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises 
licence  
LOMBOK Uk LIMITED 
17 Half Moon Lane, London, 
SE24 9JU 

 
 

  

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

 
Name, address and  telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises 
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol  
 
 SIWACHAI THAIWATANA 
  
   
 
  
 
 
 
 
Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Licence Issue date 08/04/2009 
  

 
 

…...………………………………. 
Community Safety Enforcement 

Business Unit Manger 
Chaplin Centre 
Thurlow Street 

London SE17 2DG 
020 7525 5748 

licensing@southwark.gov.uk

34



Page 4 of 7 

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions  
 
100 No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence - 
 
a.At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect 
of the Premises Licence; or 
 
b.At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a 
Personal   Licence or h is Personal Licence is suspended. 
 
101 Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or 
authorised by, a person who holds a Personal Licence. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

35



Page 5 of 7 

 Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule  
  
110 No statutory regulations for music and dancing shall apply so as to 

require any licence for the provision in the premises of public 

entertainment by the reproduction of wireless (including television) 

broadcasts or of programmes included in any programme service (within 

the meaning of the Broadcasting Act 1990) other than a sound or 

television broadcasting service, or of public entertainment by way of 

music and singing only which is produced solely by the reproduction of 

recorded sound is permitted. 

111 This licence provides for the provision of private music and dancing 

entertainment that is promoted for private gain; 

127 Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or 

at the time when it is sold or supplied, except alcohol sold or 

supplied: 

a.With and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, 

consumed with the meal and paid for together w ith the meal; 

b.For consumption by a person residing in the premises or his guest 

and paid for together with his accommodation; 

c.To a canteen or mess. 

134 Alcohol may be sold or supplied: 

a.On weekdays, other than Christmas day, Good Friday or New Year's Eve 

from 11.00.a.m. to 12.00.p.m. 

b.On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year's eve, and on Good 

Friday: 12noon to 11.30.p.m. 

c.On Christmas d ay: 12 noon to 11.30.p.m. 

d.On New Year's eve, except on a Sunday, 11.00.a.m. to midnight 

e.On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to 11.30.p.m. 

f.On New Year's eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve 

to the 

start of permitted hours on t he following day (or, if there are no 

permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 31st December). 

135 Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises 

otherwise than to persons taking table meals there and for consumption 

by such person as an ancillary to his meal. 

136 Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liqor (including drinking 

water) shall be equally available for consumption with or otherwise as 

an ancillary to meals supplied in the premises. 

36



Page 6 of 7 

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority   

 
 

37



Page 7 of 7 

Annex 4 - Plans - Attached 

  
 
 
Licence No. 829457 
Plan No. HML X01 
Plan Date June 05 
 

38



��������	
���
�
�������
�
�����
���������
���
�������
�����
����
��
�������� �!�"
#�����
�$�����
%��$
&���	

APPENDIX E

39



This page is intentionally blank.



 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) MUNICIPAL YEAR 2017-18

NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to 
Andrew Weir - Tel: 020 7525 7222

Name No of 
copies

Name No of 
copies

Members

Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair)
Councillor Sunil Chopra
Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle MBE

Reserve

Councillor Sunny Lambe

1
1
1

By email

Officers

Debra Allday, legal team
Andrew Heron, licensing team
Bill Masini, trading standards team

Andrew Weir (spares)                      

Total printed copies: 

Dated: 12 December 2017

1
1
1

4

10


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003: Lombok Thai, 17 Half Moon Lane, London SE24 9JU
	Appendix A: Licence application
	Appendix B: Representations from responsible authorities
	Appendix C: Representations from other persons
	Appendix D: Previous void premises licence
	Appendix E: Map

	 
	OpenDistribution




